

Profile

Jon
First Name

Hooten
Last Name

[Redacted]
Email Address

[Redacted]
Street Address

[Redacted]
Suite or Apt

[Redacted]
City

CA
State

93440
Postal Code

Indicate Supervisor Who Will Receive a Copy of your Application *

Third District - Joan Hartmann

[Redacted]
Primary Phone

[Redacted]
Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Los Alamos Planning Advisory Committee: Submitted

Reference 1 Name

Chris Wrather

Reference 1 Address

[Redacted]

Reference 1 Telephone

[Redacted]

Reference 1 Occupation

Member of LAPAC

Reference 2 Name

Carole Bloom

Reference 2 Address

[Redacted]

Reference 2 Telephone

[Redacted]

Reference 2 Occupation

Retired, Member of LAPAC

Reference 3 Name

Kevin Walthers

Reference 3 Address

[Redacted]

Reference 3 Telephone

[Redacted]

Reference 3 Occupation

President, Allan Hancock College

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

n/a

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

Los Alamos is a town in transition, and land use is emerging as a core issue in its development. My interest in serving is to be an active listener to community concerns, help facilitate constructive public dialog, and make reasoned recommendations for the future of Los Alamos that are forward-leaning, economically and environmentally sustainable, and serve the best interests of all people who live in and are impacted by land use and development plans.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I've been involved in several community organizations and efforts in Los Alamos, and am currently engaged in community/government relations in my position at Hancock. This puts me in contact with people of widely different viewpoints as well as prevailing issues in the county that could serve me well as a member of the committee.

[HOOTEN_- LinkedInProfile.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Please attach any additional documents here

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Male


Date of Birth

Education Completed:

PhD (Religious Education) Claremont School of Theology & Claremont Lincoln University MA (Religious Education) Claremont School of Theology MA (Philosophy of Religion) Claremont School of Theology BA (Bible, Religion and Philosophy) Anderson University

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

I Agree *

Contact

jonhooten@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jonhooten
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Higher Education

Nonprofits

Grant Writing

Certifications

Lean Six Sigma A3 Project
Management Training

Jon Hooten

Executive Director of College Advancement at Allan Hancock
College
Santa Barbara County

Experience

Allan Hancock College

Executive Director of College Advancement
November 2018 - Present (1 year 11 months)
Santa Barbara County, California

In this role, I lead advancement functions for Allan Hancock College, a nationally ranked and recognized community college in northern Santa Barbara County. Responsibilities include oversight of \$25 million in endowments for the Allan Hancock College Foundation, as well as leadership of the college's departments of Public Affairs and Institutional Grants.

Self Employed

Executive Consultant
September 2015 - Present (5 years 1 month)
Santa Barbara County

Providing organizations, start-ups and independent consultants with expertise and services for brand clarity, innovation, strategy, and strategic integrated communications.

Dunn School

Director of Stratgic Engagement & Communication
May 2016 - October 2018 (2 years 6 months)
Los Olivos, Calif.

Leadership of the school's identity, outreach, parent communication and community relations efforts.

Dutra Cerro Graden (DCG)

Executive Consultant
March 2015 - September 2015 (7 months)
Dublin, CA

Claremont Lincoln University

Vice President for Educational Innovation
September 2013 - October 2014 (1 year 2 months)
Claremont, Calif.

Working toward mission-driven, innovative, and sustainable educational programming at Claremont's newest university.

Claremont Lincoln University

2 years

AVP of Institutional Relations

2012 - 2013 (1 year)

Claremont, CA

Special Assistant to the President

2011 - 2012 (1 year)

Claremont, Calif.

Claremont School of Theology

6 years

Director of Communication

2005 - 2011 (6 years)

Claremont, CA

Director of Admissions (Interim)

2006 - 2007 (1 year)

Claremont, CA

Regis University

Director of Development Communications / Grantwriter

2003 - 2005 (2 years)

University of Denver

Recruiting and Marketing Manager (School of Communication)

2001 - 2003 (2 years)

Claremont School of Theology

Assistant to the Director of Admissions

June 1999 - May 2001 (2 years)

Claremont, CA

The Herald Bulletin

Electronic Editor

November 1995 - August 1997 (1 year 10 months)

Anderson, IN

Education

Claremont School of Theology

Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) / Master of Arts (MA), Practical Theology /
Education and Formation · (2005 - 2013)

Claremont School of Theology

M.A.T.S., Philosophy of Religion · (1997 - 1999)

Anderson University

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Bible & Religion, Philosophy · (1992 - 1996)

University of Oxford

Centre for Medieval and Renaissance Studies at Keble College · (1995 - 1995)